From: James MacGillis

To: Ying Xiong

Cc: tclerks; Mary Weger

Subject: RE: Firework Permit - PD review
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:56:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Reviewed and approved.

Chief MacGillis

Chief James MacGillis
Wauwatosa Police Department

1700 N. 116 st.
Wauwatosa, Wl 53226

Phone: 414.831.5511
Fax: 414.479.8447

Email: jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net

Our Vision- To foster a safe and secure community through collaboration, trust and exceptional police
service

From: Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:51 AM

To: James MacGillis <jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: FW: Firework Permit - PD review

Chief —this is for Tosa West HS graduation on June 7, 2024 and June 8, 2024 that needs your review
and approval. Ying as asking for your email Reply of “approved” as the sign off, as the permit is
online.

From: Ying Xiong <yxiong@wauwatosa.net>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net>

Cc: tclerks <tclerks@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Firework Permit - PD review
Hi Mary,
| hope you are doing well. There are two Fireworks Permit for Tosa West HS graduation on June 7,

2024 and June 8, 2024 that needs Chief MacGillis review. Since this permit is online, | would just
need a reply of “approved” to this email as his sign off.
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Ying Xiong
Election & Licensing Clerk
City of Wauwatosa

Office Phone: 414-479-8921
City Clerk's Office

7725 W North Avenue
Wauwatosa, WI 53213

Plaaus aes Below for our onfine semvices!






